From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 8 November 2018 1:32:09 PM
FTI

Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

From: ST @paravion com aul

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 1:14 PM

To: SATF RN

Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks-

I must admit I'm getting a little anxious about where this is heading, hopefully us little guys are
ok at the end of this

From: SATEN SATE N @AirservicesAustralia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 6:41 AM

To: SATRMM M oac2 on.com 21>

Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

SiSATF

That's great, | will see you there. If you need more detail after the meeting please let me know
and we can organise a meeting.

Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

-airservicesaustralia.com

From: @paravion.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 1:04 PM

To:_@AirservicesAustraIia.com>
Cc: SATENN @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S47E

Yes | am around that day and | plan to go to RAPAC

From: SR  :<crvicesAusicala com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 12:04 PM

To: S47E N @paravion.com.au>
Cc:_@AirservicesAustraIia.com>
Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi SATIRIN
I am going to be in Hobart for the RAPAC meeting on 20 Nov to discuss the proposed airspace
changes, will you be there?




If so we can have a side meeting to discuss the detail as it might affect your operations. | can
come to your office on the morning of the 20th, after RAPAC or on the morning of the 21st.
Please let me know what you would prefer.

Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

-airservicesaustralia.com

From: @paravion.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 3:27 PM

To: SATE N @AirservicesAustralia.com>
Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
No problem thanks

From: SATEN @AirservicesAustralia.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 3:08 PM

To: SATRM M oac2 Con.com 21>

Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

SiS4TF

Sorry to muck you about but | am going to have to postpone our meeting. | will be in touch soon
to reschedule.

Kind Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

-@airservicesaustralia.com

From: SATEII @ :cavion com au)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 12:39 PM

To: SATE N @AirservicesAustralia.com>

Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Im just waiting for confirmation on my flight to Melbourne, but can we say midday?
At Cambridge Airport, Par avion

From:_@AirservicesAustraIia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:18 AM

To: SATRMMMI] @sac2 o com 21>

Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Mid-morning works for me. Where do | need to be and when?

I want to talk about CTA changes primarily but happy to discuss SID/STAR options.
Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

-airservicesaustralia.com

From: SATEIMN © 5:c2vion com au)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 11:07 AM



To:_@AirservicesAustraIia.com>
Subject: RE: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi S47F

I’'m heading to Melbourne in the afternoon... so | could meet mid morning?
Is this also regarding non-jet sid/star which I’'ve heard about ?

From:_@AirservicesAustraIia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 10:57 AM

To: SATFIMI @o2raion.com au>

Subject: Hobart Airspace [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear-

| am managing the project that will be proposing some changes to the airspace at Hobart. |
would like to discuss with you any issues you have and show you some potential changes in
controlled airspace that might be introduced to facilitate revised SID and STAR.

| will be in Hobart on Thursday 13th Sep and will be attending and presenting at the CASA
AVsafety seminar in Hobart that evening.

Do you have time to meet with me on the 13th? Any time that suits you works for me.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Regards

ATC Line Manager
Airservices Australia
PO Box 1093 Tullamarine VIC 3043

-airservicesaustralia.com





